MEMORANDUM

To: Vonore Municipal Regional Planning Commission
From: Ruth Viergutz Hawk, Community Planner
Date: July 24, 2017
Subject: August 1, 2017, Vonore Regional Planning Commission Agenda
AGENDA
VONORE MUNICIPAL/REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Vonore Community Center
Tuesday, August 1, 2017
6:00 p.m.
l. Call to Order
. Approval of minutes from the meeting of June 6, 2017
1. Amendment to the text of the Vonore Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 2, Section 11-204.
Definitions, to add new terms; Chapter 3, Section 11-309. Off-Street Automobile
Storage, to add new uses and minimum parking lot site design criteria; Chapter 4,
Sections 11-401 through 11-411, to amend the permitted uses and area requirements
within each zoning district; and Chapter 6, Section 11-609, to amend the minimum site
plan requirements
IV.  Discussion of amendments to approved site plan for The Parts Store, 899 US Hwy 411,
Parcel 015.05, Monroe County Tax Map 028, Zoned C-3, 1 Acre, located on the south
side of the US Hwy 411 just east of the Sloan Center
V. Discussion of TDS Fiber Optic Expansion in VVonore and Area
VI.  Other Business
VII.  Adjournment



